
Warren County School District 
Curwen Building  185 Hospital Drive 

Warren, Pennsylvania   16365-4885 
Phone:  (814)723-6900    FAX:  (814)723-4244 

___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Warren County School District Board 
FROM: Mark Rondinelli 
DATE:  August 25, 2005 
SUBJECT: 2005-2006 TRANSPORTATION CONTRACTORS  
 
The following is the projected list of bus/van contractors for the 2005-2006 school year: 
 
Susan & Jack Barnes   Dianne Bennett 
Karla Camp    D&R Transportation 
Decker Transportation Inc.  Dennis Fiscus 
Johnson Transportation LLC  Lewis Busing 
Mary Morley    Small Tyme Busing 
Henry Rutsky Sr.   Kevin Rutsky 
Shellhouse Busing   Specialty Transit Co. 
Michele Streich   Suppa Transportation Inc. 
Steven Taraska   Warren Bus Lines Inc. 
Pamela Wimer    Jeffrey L. York 
Country Trail’s   Pleasant Tour and Travel 
 

MISSION STATEMENT 
 

The mission of the Warren County School District is to prepare all students to be responsible and productive citizens by providing 
them with the skills and education necessary to achieve academic and personal excellence. 

 
An Equal Rights and Opportunities School District 

Darin R. A. Schulz 
Business Administrator 

Darin.Schulz@wcsdpa.org 
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